STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
GOVERNOR (505) 334-6178

November 20, 1984

W.M. Gallaway

3535 E. 30th St., Suite 101-2
Petroleum Plaza Bldg.
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Myers #1 D-35-25N-3W
Dear Bill:

The referenced well was completed in the Mesaverde formation

and then recompleted to the Chacra formation with no new C-104
being sent in at that time. Consequently, all of the production
attributable to this well has been accumulated in the wrong

pool records.

Also, there has been no Deliverability test run on this well.
You are hereby directed to immediately schedule a test in
conjunction with the pipeline.

Sincerely,

ganicls

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor
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